Usman Nazir

Highly skilled and experienced Interpreter and Translator with a strong background in interpreting and translating Legal and Medical Documents in English, Punjabi, Urdu and Pashto . Bringing forth an excellent command of these languages, and a track record of impeccable proofreading, editing, and translating.





usmannazir0341@gmail.com



+923418845212



in linkedin.com/in/usman-nazir-a218ba1b7



S mani.bhai1993

WORK EXPERIENCE

Pashto and Urdu Translator Universal Translation Services

09/2021 - Present

Urdu Interpreter

Masterword

01/2022 - Present

Punjabi and Urdu Interpreter Globo

08/2022 - Present

Pashto and Urdu Translator

One hour translation (blend.com)

04/2018 - Present

Punjabi and Urdu Interpreter ULG (United language Group)

05/2019 - Present

EDUCATION

Bachelor Of Engineering (Mechanical) NFC IEFR

12/2012 - 12/2016

SKILLS

CERTIFICATES

40 hours medical interpreting certificate (06/2022 - Present)

HC-PICSI (05/2022 - Present)

HIPAA Compliance for Remote Interpreters

Advanced Medical Terminology for Interpreters

Call Center Customer Service Certificate

Fraud, Waste and Abuse for Remote Interpreters

English Language Proficiency Certificate (C2 Proficient 86/100)

LANGUAGES

English

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Punjabi

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Urdu

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Pashto

Full Professional Proficiency

Hindku

Full Professional Proficiency

REFERENCES

Reference will be available upon request